

SID MOULIK

WRITER/DIRECTOR/EDITOR/
CINEMATOGRAPHER/PRODUCER/
PHOTOGRAPHER

PROFILE

A filmmaker and photographer with 8+ years of experience writing, directing, editing and shooting on land, in the air or under the sea. I've worked on short films, digital ads and music videos amongst a wide variety of other short form content and various types of photography.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance

2023-PRESENT

- Preparing for my upcoming short film
- Shooting my short documentary
- Shooting and Directing Ads/MVs
- Worked on an International Documentary about Transgender Boxers - LS Films

India Sotheby's Intl Realty

Cinematographer/Photographer

2022

- Shot videos and photos of luxury properties
- Regularly operated a gimbal and drone
- Editing photos and videos

Crude and Cuddly Productions, Owner

2019 - 2024

- Started and ran my own company
- Produced, shot, directed and edited dozens of projects on my own.
- Ran crews of 30+ multiple times for large scale projects and clients
- Short Film - Adjudicator (at festivals)
- Commercial Events/ Corporate Shoots
- Weddings/ Birthdays
- Music Videos
- DOP/ Editing jobs for NGOs.

Noir Films, Head of Production

2017 - 2018

- Headed the companies projects
- Brought in clients and produced shoots
- Head of Production for Amazon India Fashion Week and India Couture Week

Noir Films, Assistant Producer

2016 - 2017

- Worked on various local commercials
- Assisted in product shoots
- Helped in managing of crews and budgets including hiring

Shout Networking, Content Writer

2015 - 2016

- Wrote listicles, articles and brand marketing content
- Assisted in creative shoots
- Edited videos for brand marketing

EDUCATION

Ramjas College
Political Science Hons, 2015

Prague Film School
Filmmaking, 2020

Amity University Online
English Hons, Present

SKILLS

- Works well alone and with a team
- Screenwriting/Researching
- Drone and Gimbal Operation
- Filmmaking/Directing
- Cinematography/Photography
- Underwater Shoots - Pro Rig
- Editing Videos/Photos
- Production/Budgeting
- Premiere Pro, Da Vinci Resolve, Avid
Media Composer, Photoshop, Audition

CONTACT

+91 9891488173
moulik.siddharth@gmail.com
www.sidmoulikfilms.com
Instagram: crude_n_cuddly
Youtube: Crude and Cuddly Production

CLIENTS

- Food: Smokehouse Grill, Moyo, Sukkha Goa, Thalassa, Fat Fish
- Fashion: AIFW, ICW, Suneet Varma, Xatrace, Stalkbuylove, Guapa
- Product: Art Karat, En Inde, Zhiyun, Stranger and Sons, Forest Essentials, LG, Pengu
- Lifestyle: Sotheby's, Klove Studio, The Hilton Group, Gauri Khan Interiors, AM Hotel Kollection, Anamiva
- Production Houses: OML, Rajeev Masand, Handykraft, LS Productions
- Orgs: OnePlus, Ford, TOI, SSMI, St. Marks, Bomafa Armaturen, Indian Chess League
- Music: TASTE, Mocaine, Suyash Gabriel, INALAB..

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Launched as a rapper - DREAMS
- Acted in a Netflix film - GUILTY
- Directed an Award Winning Short Film - BLURRED LINES
- Underwater Photography showcased at AIFAC

REFERENCES

PINAK MOKASHI (DOP) 9650499232
ISHA SHARMA (PRODUCER) 9004789553



Links to Best Work -

- <https://youtu.be/VAf3ufa9Osw>
- <https://youtu.be/vaawYbe7xGk>
- https://youtu.be/y9RSZ_ssmpA